Hsiao Tong

From: Vale Oh <Vale.Oh@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 14 July, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Hsiao Tong

Subject: OUR REF: C0387988MC/VO, ACCDT INVOLVING PC635M & SHD4537BON 15.06.15
Hi Hsiao Tong

Refer to the above.

Please note from the CI, the limitations as to use doesn’t cover domestic use. Hence, please clarify with the driver
before any settlement, thanks.

Best Regards

Vale Oh
A.Manager — Motor Claims
AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #27-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811

vale.oh@axa.com.sq
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

Website: www.axa.com.sq

We are all born to protect, but for me it's a calling.
Discover our stories on www.borntoprotect.sg
redefining /insurance m

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you
and AXA. Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the
message, please notify the sender immediately.
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